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Proposals for Change and the NCC 
The Australian Building Codes Board (ABCB) uses the Proposal for Change (PFC) process to consider suggested technical changes to the National Construction Code (NCC). Anyone can submit a suggested change to the NCC at any time. You can suggest a change to any volume of the NCC, including the ABCB Housing Provisions.
We’ll consider your suggested change for possible inclusion in a future edition of the NCC. However, it may not appear in the next edition and submitting a PFC does not guarantee it will be accepted for inclusion. 
For more information, or to ask a question about your Proposal for Change submission, please submit an enquiry through our help and support page. 
What types of proposals will be considered
Proposed amendments to the National Construction Code (NCC) should generally align with its intended scope—covering safety, health, amenity, accessibility, and sustainability. Proponents may also submit proposals aimed at correcting errors or improving clarity in these areas.
Proposals that mainly benefit one organisation or product, add significant cost or regulatory burden, or lack enough evidence and consultation are less likely to be accepted.
Note: As agreed by Building Ministers in October 2025, no further residential changes to the NCC will be made until mid-2029, following the finalisation of NCC 2025. The exception will be changes needed for essential quality and safety purposes.
For more information, read the Building Ministers Meeting: Communique October 2025.
	PFC Title
	[Insert PFC Title]

	Proposer details
	Name/organisation: 

	
	Position: 

	
	Email: 

	
	Submission Date: Click or tap to enter a date.

	NCC reference
	Volume One
	[Insert Vol. One clause no. – or N/A]

	
	Volume Two 
	[Insert Vol. Two clause no. – or N/A]

	
	Housing Provisions
	[Insert Housing Provisions clause no. – or N/A]

	
	Volume Three
	[Insert Vol. Three clause no. – or N/A]


The current problem
1. What problem is the proposal designed to solve?
Provide a clear and concise statement of the nature of the problem to be solved. 
Click here to enter text.
2. What evidence exists to show there is a problem?
Provide evidence that clearly demonstrates the existence, extent, and impact of the problem, including supporting documentation if necessary
Click here to enter text.
The proposal
3. What is the proposal?
Explain whether you are proposing a change to existing NCC provisions or proposing new provisions.
Identify all NCC parts, sections, referenced documents (including secondary impacts on other provisions) that may be affected by your proposal. 
Include suggested wording for the NCC and the reasons behind your wording. This will help us understand what your proposal intends to change. 
Click here to enter text.
4. Which of the following objectives of the NCC will the proposed change achieve?

☐ Safety	
☐ Health	
☐ Amenity
☐ Accessibility
☐ Sustainability                       	
☐ None of these objectives (provide reason below)

Click here to enter text.
The objective
5. How will the proposal solve the problem?
Describe how your proposal delivers an improvement over the current situation, such as enhancing safety or improved clarity. 
Click here to enter text.
6. What alternatives to the proposal (regulatory and non-regulatory) have been considered and why are they not recommended? 
List all feasible options to address the identified problem, including non-regulatory approaches such as a voluntary handbook, enhanced education, and training. Additionally, outline the gaps or potential harms that could arise if no changes are made to the NCC.
Click here to enter text.
The impacts
7. Who will be affected by the proposal?
Regulatory change can affect a wide range of people. Identify all groups who may be affected by your suggested change, such as manufacturers or installers of products, consumers, designers, regulators.
Click here to enter text.
8. In what way and to what extent will they be affected by the proposal?
Explain how affected parties will experience both positive and negative impacts of the proposal, using examples and evidence where possible. Include economic, social, environmental, and competition effects, showing that benefits outweigh costs. Outline benefits (e.g., health, safety, sustainability) even if qualitative, and quantify costs where feasible, identifying who bears them. Consider opportunity costs and impacts on businesses, consumers, community, environment, and government.
Click here to enter text.
Consultation
9. Who has been consulted and what are their views? 
[bookmark: _Hlk211501987]Industry and community stakeholders can provide first-hand knowledge of the impacts associated with regulatory proposals. 
Identify who you have discussed the proposal with and the feedback you received. Include both positive and negative views. Explain the level of support for the proposal. 
Consider contacting organisations of the ABCB Building Codes Committee and/or Plumbing Codes Committee to support your initial engagement. 
Click here to enter text.
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